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managers, snack bars, cafeterias and sundry
shops, in publicly owned buildings and in
private businesses. Eighty-eight of these
small businesses are located in Maryland
(Code 1957, 1976 Repl. Vol., Art. 30,
secs. 3-10, 30A).

BOARD OF STATE CANVASSERS

Fred L. Wineland, Secretary of State; Louis
L. Goldstein, Comptroller of the Treas-
ury; William S. James, State Treasurer;
James H. Norris, Jr., Clerk of the Court
of Appeals; Francis B. Burch, Attorney
General; Willard A. Morris, State Ad-
ministrator of Election Laws.

210 Main Street,

Annapolis 21401 Telephone: 269-3711

The Board of State Canvassers, originally
created by Chapter 202, Acts of 1896, had
its membership expanded by Chapter 739,
Acts of 1967. Its membership was reconsti-
tuted by Chapter 555, Acts of 1969, and by
Chapter 40, Acts of 1976.

The Board meets thirty days after any
State election to tabulate the votes cast for
each candidate from the certified statements
of votes made by the city and county boards
of canvassers, The Board declares who is
elected and delivers a certificate of election
to the Administrative Board. It issues the
proclamation of election, keeps the records
of the Board, and delivers a copy to the
Governor who issues a commission to the
persons elected (Code 1957, 1971 Repl.
Vol., 1976 Supp., Art. 33, secs. 18-1, 18-2).

MARYLAND COMMISSION ON
THE CAPITAL CITY

Chairman: Richard D. Weigle, 1977

Ex officio members: Blair Lee 1II, Lieu-
tenant Governor of Maryland; Steny H.
Hoyer, President of the Senate; John
Hanson Briscoe, Speaker of the House of
Delegates; Vladimir A. Wahbe, Secretary
of State Planning; Alfred J. Lipin, John
A. Cade, Edward T. Hall, and Jerome F.
Connell, Sr., State Senators representing
Anne Arundel County; Robert L. Pascal,
County Executive of Anne Arundel
County; John C. Apostol, Mayor of the
City of Annapolis; Rear Admiral Kin-

niard R. McKee, Superintendent of the
United States Naval Academy.

Appointed members: Warren D. Duckett,
Jr., 1977; Aris T. Allen, 1979; William
S. James, 1979; Mrs. J. M. P. Wright,
1979.

St. John’s College,

Annapolis 21404 Telephone: 269-3089

The Maryland Commission on the Capital
City, created by Chapter 202, Acts of 1965,
consists of a number of ex officio and five
appointed members, the latter of whom
serve for four-year terms, two terms expir-
ing every two years. No member can serve
more than two consecutive four-year terms.
The ex officio members are the President
of the Senate, the Speaker of the House of
Delegates, the Secretary of State Planning,
the State Senators for Anne Arundel
County, or any portion of it, the Mayor of
the City of Annapolis, the County Execu-
tive of Anne Arundel County, and the Su-
perintendent of the United States Naval
Academy. The Governor may designate
himself, the Lieutenant Governor, or the
Secretary of State to serve as members of
the Commission.

The Commission, which is purely ad-
visory, is to examine means of preserving
the colonial and historic features of Annap-
olis. At the same time, it is to plan for the
city’s orderly growth and development. The
Commission may also make specific recom-
mendations on landmark resources, the
needs for governmental activities and com-
munity resources and facilities, the city’s
physical development, and any other com-
munity needs (Code 1957, 1971 Repl. Vol.,
1975 Supp., Art. 41, sec. 360).

CHESAPEAKE COLLEGE

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Caroline County: A. Orrell Saulsbury, Jr.,
1978; John E. Quinn, 1980.

Kent County: LaDonna Brown, 1978; Elo-
ise D. Johnson, 1980.

Queen Anne’s County: Herbert Goldstein,
1978; Helen H. Bishop, 1980.

Talbot County: J. Thomas Craighead, 1978;
Joyce M. Price, 1980.



